
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)

Plaintiff, )
)

v. )
)

NICHOLAS E. DONKERSLOOT, )
)
)

Defendant. )

CASE NUMBER: 09-00296-06-CR-W-FJG

WAIVER OF INDICTMENT

I, Nicholas E. Donkersloot, the above named defendant, who is currently accused of

knowingly and intentionally combining, conspiring, confederating, and agreeing with others,

both known and unknown, of distributing a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount

of methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in an amount of five hundred (500)

grams or more, contrary to the provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and

841(b)(1)(A), all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846; being advised of the

nature of the charges, the proposed information, and of my rights, hereby waive in open court on

today’s date,    11/25/09          prosecution by indictment and consent that the proceeding may be

by information rather than indictment.

 /s/ Nicholas E. Donkersloot               
   Nicholas E. Donkersloot - Defendant

 /s/ Charles Rogers                                   
Charles Rogers - Counsel for Defendant

Before    /s/ Fernando J. Gaitan, Jr.             
 Chief United States District Judge
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